Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Interim Director

Fulton County, GA

April 16, 2013

Re: 13ITB03281K-DJ, Fulton County Jail — Security Locks Retrofit

Dear Bidders:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above referenced
Invitation To Bid (ITB), #131TB03281K-DJ, Fulton County Jail — Security Locks
Retrofit.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the ITB referenced above
remain unchanged, in full force and effect.

Sincerely,
Downa ﬁenéw«z

Donna Jenkins
Chief Assistant Purchasing Agent

Winner 2000 - 2009 Achievement of Excellence in oum:@qu
Procurement Award + National Purchasing Institute Aacxim!zﬁ

cavie Am; NIGP
130 Peachtree Street, S.W.,Suite 1168 « Atlanta, GA 30303 « (404) 612-5800 )




13ITB03281K-DJ, Fulton County Jail — Security
Addendum No. 2

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2

The undersigned Bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1)
copy of this form with the Bid package to the Fulton County Purchasing Department,
Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the
Bid due date and time Monday, May 13, 2013, 11:00 A.M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, day of
, 2013.

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title

Page 2 of 4



13ITB03281K-DJ, Fulton County Jail — Security
Addendum No. 2

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original ITB documents
as noted below:

Question 1. Within the instructions to bidders and bid forms/bid submittal checklist there are
discrepancies on the quantity of and type required copies of the bid and forms are to be submitted with
the bid. Please clarify how many copies of the bid are to be submitted and if paper copies or CD copies
are required.

Response: Reference Addendum #1

Question 2. The ITB submittal checklist from to be included with the bid does not align with the form
titles provided within the Purchasing Forms and Instructions section. Please clarify the bid submittal
checklist and confirm which Purchasing forms and which forms included with the office of contract and
compliance office section (item #9) need to be included with the bid envelope (in separate envelope).
Response: Reference Addendum #1

Question 3. With sections 087163 section 1.04 paragraph N and paragraph O, item #6 call for a bid
listing form for the DEC/Manufacturer. This is not included within the provided bid forms. Please provide
the required bid from for listing the DEC, SEC, SMLP devices, and Slider Operators.

Response: The County’s intent is to receive the name of only one prime contractor who is either an
approved DEC or have an approved DEC as a subcontractor.

Question 4. Please advise if the required painting scope of work at cell doors intent is to restore the
paint finishes to original condition by touching up affected locations on doors, frames and adjacent walls
affected by installations of the hinges, sliders, and lock pockets. And that it is not a requirement to
repaint the entire door, door frame and housing assembly.

Response: The intent of the painting scope is to restore paint finishes to original condition if affected
by installation/demolition.

Question 5. Spec section 087163 section B.2.a.1 requires 2 keys per lock opehing. Please advise if
this is the correct quantity of keys required for this project.
Response: Yes, the specifications for two (2) keys per lock opening is accurate.

Question 6. Please provide information for scheduling related to inmate movement and work hours:
(a). Specifically how many cell blocks can be provided at one given time to perform scope of work?
Response: Three (3) swing door zones (approx. 54 cells) and a three (3) sliding cell door zones
(approx. 54 cells) will be vacant at one time.
(b). What duration is required for inspection and acceptance of work after completion of each cell
block prior to inmates being moved back to completed cell block?
Response: The inspection and acceptance of work will be on a daily ongoing basis. The intent is
for the completed work to be inspected and accepted on a daily basis. Inmates will be moved into
completed areas after contractor work hours.
(c). Please advise the available work hours for this project.
Response: 7:30 am to 5pm
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131TB03281K-DJ, Fulton County Jail — Security
Addendum No. 2

(d). Provide information on check in point and travel thru facility for workers, materials, and
equipment. '

Response: All workers will check in at the jail's main entrance. Once on site, a dedicated security
team will be assigned each day as escorts. Once checked in, materials and equipment can be driven
to the Main Jail's Loading Dock and unloaded. A tool inventory checklist will be completed each day
and submitted to the Jail Security Commander.

(e). Advise if any staging space is available for contractor's use in the facility or onsite for material
storage/staging and waste removal.

Response: Space for storage will be provided on the jail site for tools and related materials for the
project. Contractor may also store tools in a locked gang box in the electrical closet on the affected
floor.

(f). Advise if contractor parking space is available at the site.

Response: Parking space is available across the street from the jail's main entrance.

Question 7. Plan SC3.2 does not show a room with a PLC for the 1% Floor South Pod. Is there not an
existing equipment room with a PLC in this location?

Response: It is not shown on the drawings because The Fulton County Jail South tower does not have a 1st
floor.

Question 8 - Alternate 1 - Touch Screens to replace Housing Unit Control Panels

The One-line diagram on SC3.6 only shows two (2) Touch Screens to be in 7" Floor North Pod (key notes 1 &
2). The Bid Form indicates there are a quantity of 13 Housing Towers in Alternate 1. How many Touch
Screens should be included for this Alternate?

Response: The intent of the alternate is to obtain unit pricing for two (2) touchscreen panels in each of the
thirteen (13) housing security towers with the County reserving the right to select the number of pods that
will have touchscreens installed. The specification that lists only 7 North is an editorial oversight. Please use
the numbers listed on the bid form.

Question 9 - Alternate 2 — Tablet PC Controllers

Spec Section 28 05 00 — 4 states there are thirty-two (32) Tablet PCs. The Bid Form indicates twenty-six

(26). The one-line diagram on SC3.4 indicates there are twenty-four (24) dayrooms to include Wi-Fi access

(while the bid form indicates 13 Wi-Fi Access Systems). Please clarify which dayrooms are to be Wi-Fi

enabled and how many tablet PCs are to be included.

Response: Please use the numbers listed on the bid form. The bid form requests unit pricing with the
aCounty reserving the right to select more or less than the listed number. The W-Fi access systems installed

will be dictated by the range of the installed routers. Ideally, each router will be able to cover an entire pod.

Consequently, the thirteen (13) listed on the bid form represents the County's ideal.
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